Batavia Mothers' Club Foundation General Meeting at Batavia Public Library November 4, 2015

Christy Kulczycki called the meeting to order 7:15. Approved minutes from the October meeting. Roll Call by Anique Drouin Guests – Janae Bohr and Shannon Garrett Auxiliary Members Present – None Correspondence - No

<u>President</u> Christy Kulczycki	 Introduced guest speaker from AFS to talk with us about exchange students. Big thank yous to everyone to had a part in the Craft Show Success
<u>Past President</u> Kendra Walker	 Reiterate that Craft Show was fantastic. We need Craft Show Chairs for next year—find out more about it and talk with Sarah and Allison. She has forms if you are interested.
<u>President Elect</u> Nicole Boland	 She is in the process of organizing another fundraiser for the club—Urban Salon downtown Batavia. She's thinking of February after Bunco and holidays are over. The salon closes early on Tuesday and Fridays. They would give 10-20% back to us
<u>Treasurer</u> Eunice Turnbaugh	 Checking: \$41,613.66 Savings: \$885.83 Final numbers for Craft Show—total income was \$17,480.00; Total expenses \$1,954 (thus far). Don't have to pay the high school. \$15,525 profit!
<u>Secretary</u> Anique Drouin	No report
<u>Ways and</u> <u>Means</u> Deanna Modaff	If you have any more potential sponsors, send them towards her.
Philanthropic Christine Olsen	 Ham Drive—you can get canned or refrigerated hams. Jenny Mareska will take the West Side hams; Christine Olsen will take the East Side hams. Christmas Families: Working with United Way this year. You will get \$100.00 American Express gift card to spend on an individual. You will get a family member and the code at the top of the wish list tells us what family we are a part of. At the bottom of the wish list there will be a household gift (which is what you can choose to do out of your own pocket). Keep your receipts for everything you buy and also get gift receipts for the items you purchase. All the paperwork and the empty gift card need to go back to Christine. You can use the tax exempt letter. The contact person for purposes of the tax exempt letter will be Christy Kulczyki and she'll post her number soon too. 630-748-1501. Everything must be turned in by Dec. 9th to get to United Way on time. There will be six different houses to drop off at. Don't wrap—but include one or two rolls of gift wrap or a couple of gift bags. Include gift receipts. This counts as a part of your philanthropic commitment for the year. We are not doing Two Rivers this year. Dec. Care and Share—Access Toy Drive teenager level gifts.
<u>Communications</u> Kathy Evangelista	 Almost everyone has registered on the website. For new members, you go to our website and sign up.
<u>Auxiliary</u> Tara Gray	•

Bunco Jill Lowe & Palak Coleman	 Jan. 30th here at the Moose; we have good raffle prizes already.
<u>Community</u> <u>Relations</u> Michele Anderson	 Celebration of Lights festival. We are decorating a tree again. We've got some new lights. We are going to use some ornaments and decorations from last year. She's going to host a gathering next Tuesday and you can bring your kids at 4:00 p.m. on Nov. 10th. Goal is to decorate the tree between the 18-20th. Access Toy Drive—Sunday Dec. 13th. It satisfies your community relations requirement.
<u>Craft Show</u> Allison Wadle & Sarah Barrett	 Thanks everyone! Sarah is considering co-chairing next year They are going to have a focus group to discuss what could take place Review of bake sale prizes: First pie sold—Eunice Turnbough; First Cake sold—Gabby; Most Items Baked, Best Decorated Cake and Best Decorated cupcakes—all Erica Vale; Most Creative Item—Heather Engelhart, Best Fall/Halloween Theme—Kristen Gherels, Most Unique Bread: Anique Drouin, Most decorative packaging: Nadia Perkins
Flower Fund Pam Kent Fox Trot Christina	 Anique is due soon. If you signed up for meals, be prepared. Eunice and Nadia's sign up sheets are going around 90 days after Bunco—April 30th!
Marotta & Allison Lindy Historian	She needs pictures from Craft Show.
Naomi Krodel Hostess Samantha Jackson/Kristie Diebold	 December meeting at Pal Joey's. Money collected tonight will help us buy food for the meeting. White elephant exchange. Bring something if you want to participate (doesn't have to be new, but can't be garbage) Member spotlight—Melissa Mahon and Erica Vale
<u>Membership</u> Gina Buselli	 If you'd like to order a shirt for this year, she's passing order forms around. Have to order tonight.
Recreation Nadia Perkins	 Movie night before the end of the year possibly Friday Dec. 11th is the Xmas Party at Jill Lowe's house
Old business New business	None None
Adjourned	• 8:17 pm

Flower Fund Winner: Danielle Marshall

Share & Care Winner: Gina Buselli

Respectfully submitted by Anique Drouin